OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 12, 1%€1

Pidelity 4 Casualty Vompany of New York
e/o lilisr sdjustment Service

108 XNorth Orchard

FParmington, New Mexico

Attnd try Leonard V. Ziller
Dear Sir:

Please refer to our letter of July 2l, 1961 regarding your
plugging responsi{dility jor the John J. leya #1 Jones well in
the NE;SE; Section p-30N-11¥.

I Rave contacted the Commission attorney in Sgnta Fe eond a case
will be nfvertised for hearirg in the near future to have John J.
Moua shoul cause why this well should not be properly plugged

and abandoned. 4fter this cass 7aa baen heard und aa orcer
entered ve will lesue you further instructions, in order that
you may perform under your bhond.

Yours vary truly

Amery . Arnold
Superi. esr, Jistrict #3
Ehaiys

ce: Nr. Kichard Horris
030, «Santa F‘, NOH.

Er. John J. foya
Albuquarque, N.2.






